Stewart. Is a general store keeper, farmer and grist-miller. First returned to Parlt. at last g.e. A Liberal. —St. Chrysostome, P.Q.

Brown, John. (Monck.)

Father and mother came from Glasgow, Scot. B. in the Co. of Wentworth, Ont., 23 Dec., 1841. M. May, 1879, in Gold Hill, Nevada, Miss Katie Parsons, of Iowa. Spent twenty years in the Western States and engaged largely in mining. First returned to Parlt. at last g.e. A Liberal.—Dunnville, Ont.

BURDETT, SAMUEL BARTON, LL.D., Q.C. (East Hastings.)

Grands. of U. E. Lovalist settlers in the Co. of Prince Edward, Ont. B. in the Tp. of Tyendinaga. Co. of Hastings, 30 Sept., 1843, Ed. at Albert Coll., Belleville. M., 13 April, 1870, Tryphena, dau. of D. D. Wright. Called to the Bar. Ont., 1869. Took the Law Course in Albert Coll., and obtained degree of LL.D. in 1879. Apptd. Q.C. by Ont. Govt., 1890. Is Dean of the I aculty of Law and Examiner and Lecturer in Commercial Law in Albert Coll. Represents this Coll. in the Senate of the Univ. of Toronto. Was a promoter and a dir. of the Belleville and North Hastings Railway. Has been a mem. of the Town Council, Belleville, and Chairman of Committees. First returned to Parlt. at g.e. 1887, and re-elected at last g.e. A Liberal. Belleville, Ont.

BURNHAM, JOHN, Q.C. (East Peterborough.)

S. of Rev. Mark Burnham, B. A., rector of Peterborough, and grands. of the late Hon. Zaccheus Burnham, Cobourg. B. at St. Thomas, 3 Dec., 1842. Ed. at Peterborough and Galt Grammar Schools. M., 11 Feb., 1868, Maria, dau. of R. D. Rogers, Esq., Ashburnham. Called to the Bar 1866, and apptd. Q.C. by the Dom. Govt. in 1889. Is Reeve of Ashburnham, Presdt. of Peterborough Waterworks Co., and a dir. of Peterborough Sock Works. Was Warden of the Co., from 1877 to 1881. First returned to Parlt, at g.e. 1878 and re-elected at g.e. 1882; an unsuccessful candidate at g.e. 1887; reelected at g.e. 1891. A Conservative.—Ashburnham; Peterborough, Ont.

BURNS, KENNEDY FRANCIS, J. P. (Gloucester.)

B. at Thomastown, Tipperary, Irel., 8 Jan., 1842. Ed. at Halifax and St. John. M., 24 Sept., 1864, at